CRW.709.034.9074

From: Sonja Bauer

Sent: Mon, 2 Mar 2020 09:51:14 +1100

To: Scott May

Cc: Erika Russell;Tim O'Farrell;Joshua Preston;Joshua Preston;Sonja Bauer
Subject: RE: Crown Melbourne Ltd - RSG Training application for CSE's - whether you

wish to further amend your application

Dear Scott,
We refer to the above matter and your email received 20 February 2020.

Crown, in consultation with the VCGLR, has developed and accommodated a number of changes, as
required by the key parties to ensure that the Responsible Gaming (RG) training and practices at
Crown are best practice and continue to be a major focus and core value for the business.

Crown has reviewed the feedback from the DCJS, VRGF and VCGLR regarding the omission of specific
observable signs from Crown’s employee RG Training being:

e Spends $300 or more in a session;
e Gambles on two or more machines at once; and
e Bets $3 or more per spin, most of the time.

As identified by the 2014 Validation Study of In-Venue Problem Gambling Indicators (Study), the
above observable signs are identified as lower severity and possible problem gambling behaviours.
The Study further showed frequency, duration and intensity behaviors are also reasonably identified
amongst those gamblers without problems, and it is further noted that by themselves, these
indicators may not work as well to identify problem gamblers. Crown’s RG training therefore focused
the list of indicators to be reflective of the busy environment and to identify the observable signs
predominantly of a more severe rating. The list enables the training to be reflective of the Casino
specific environment and creates a checklist for the Electronic Gaming Machine (EGM) and
Responsible Gaming (RG) team to effectively identify and respond to customers displaying the most
relevant observable signs.

Crown’s RG training as submitted, has been tailored to reflect the Casino environment and as
identified in the Study “Future users of the GBC-EGM-S should ensure that each item is suited to the
gambling environment in which they intend to use it. A small number of changes to the checklist
items may be necessary.”(page 148). The Study also highlighted “that although there was a value in
a wide array of items presented, almost half of the focus groups participants preferred a shorter
checklist for practical use in a busy work environment”(page 162). Crown’s RG training reflects the
Study and is more conducive to the busy Casino environment.

Additionally, Crown employs a number of enhanced Responsible Gaming measures, the key ones
being:

e 24-hour real time monitoring of play periods, with multiple observation and interaction
assessment points;

e The Crown Model (a data analytics tool for carded players, to proactively identify opportunities for
interventions with customers who may be at risk of harm from their gambling);

e Dedicated 24-hour Responsible Gaming Centre and Responsible Gaming Advisors, including
availability of Psychologists and Chaplain services;









CRW.709.034.9077

ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is
confidential,

the copyright of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation and intended
only for

the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication and any
attachments,

you may not use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of them. If you receive this
communication in error, please delete the material from all computers, destroy all copies and
contact the Commission by phone on 1300 1 VCGLR (1300 182 457) or the sender at the
sender's

email address.

Any views expressed in this communication and any attachments are those of the individual
sender,

except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. This
communication and any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at the time they left
the sender's computer. However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the
communication and any attachments are free of computer viruses or other conditions which
could damage or interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be used.

This communication and any attachments are supplied on the express condition that the
intended recipient and any other persons who receive them assume all risk of use and absolve
the sender and the Commission entirely of all responsibility for consequences of their use.




